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Security Camera Upgrade and Installation –RFP 15-08
Addendum #1
Below are responses to questions that were received in accordance with the
requirements in the original RFP documents.
1. Is there a basis-of-design for the CCTV cameras and recording
equipment listed in the scope-of-services? If so, what
brand/manufacture was used as the basis-of-design?
No, as long as it covers the scope of functionality listed with the system, no
certain brand is required.
2. Are there any layout drawings available that show the preferred
locations for cameras and other equipment? If so, can electronic
copies be obtained?
No, at the mandatory pre-bid meeting, you will have the ability to see all locations
and where the cameras should be placed
3. Who is responsible for installation of underground conduit,
weatherproof enclosures and other raceways required?
The company that wins the bid will be responsible for the installation and
materials required
4. With respect to the evaluation criteria listed on Page 10: Is there a
weighting assigned to each individual criteria? Also – please clarify
the phrase, “Perceived structural integrity.”
This particular item is more of generalization for all of our contracts and does not
directly pertain to this project as there will not be any buildings/structures
involved
5. Finally, are you expecting written proposals with a detailed design of
the proposed system, including specification sheets and drawings?
No, the only thing required would be pictures of the types of cameras and
possible example of the quality picture the cameras can capture
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